Amer can Hunter Exploration Ltd.
2000, 605 - 5th Ave. SW.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 3H5

{403) 260-1000

american hunter

March 12, 1992

State of New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attention: Ernie Busch

RE: Gas/0i1 Ratio Test - Form C-115

JICARILLA 2A-1 well
T27N-R1W, Sec. 2: NENE
JICARILLA 3F-1 well
T27N-RIW, Sec. 3: SENW
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

CORHBENTIA

GONHDERTIR:

In confirmation of our recent telephone conversation in regard
to performing Gas/0il Ratio tests on the two referenced wells,
American Hunter respectively requests an extension of time to

parform said tests.

The Jicarilla 2A-1 well has: been shut-in since February 10, 1992

due to impassable road conditions.

We woald 1ike to-have the

Jicarilla 3F-1 well producing for reasonable period of time prior

to doing the GOR test.

Please advise the undersigned at your earliest convenience should
you require additional information in regard to this request.
I may be reached at (403) 260-1161 "collect".

Ernie, we greatly appreciate all the assistance we have received

from you and your staff.
Very truly yours,

AMERICAN HUNTER EXPLORATION LTD.

W&wd\/
Kathryn Irvin

Land Consultant

xc: Dave Bowman - 32
Jeff Kirn
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